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New York City Transit
HEEP - Employee Evaluation History Report (Detail)

Evaluation type: ALL

Parameters

From: 11/29/2022 To: 11/29/2023

Pass: 145074 TSS/Manager pass: 125037

Name: CHAPMAN, CRYSTAL TSS/Manager Name: CALLAHAN, JOHN
Division: B RC: 2374

District: 3 Prom. Date: 04/09/23

Evaluated as: ROAD/YARD TO
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NI Needs Improvement
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PO Posting
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From: Hazel, Henri

To: Sheryl Harley
Subject: RE: Clarification of evaluation by TSS
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:53:17 PM

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Satisfactory = meets the minimum standards of the task being critiqued on. Good = above the
minimum standards. A satisfactory employee knows how to complete a specific task. A good
employee knows how to complete the task and why they are performing the task.

Froms Shery! Horley

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Hazel,Henri -

Subject: Clarification of evaluation by TSS

Good afternoon,
One other question. | see on the operator’s evaluation history that the TSS has rated some elements

as Good and others as Satisfactory. Can you explain the difference to me? Is one deemed a higher
classification of job performance than the other? | want to understand the rating system and what

the standards are. Thank you.

Sheryl





